Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 8:43 AM

To: Fong, Bryan

Subject: RE: 581000 - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000196 - 800 Franklin Street, Oakland, CA -

Extension Request ~COR-581000~

Hello Bryan,
Based on your request, the schedule for report submittal for case RO0196 is extended to July 18, 2012.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Fong, Bryan [bfong@craworld.com]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 4:49 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 581000 - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000196 - 800 Franklin Street, Oakland, CA - Extension Request ~COR-
581000~

HiJerry,

The new well has been installed and developed. We just completed groundwater sampling of the new well on Monday
June 25" and are still waiting for the analytical results which will be included in the report.

I'd like to request a final extension of two weeks to receive the data and include in the report.

Bryan A. Fong

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis St, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3369 direct
Phone: 510.420.0700 main
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.0509

Email: bfong@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printé
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 11:10 AM

To: Fong, Bryan

Cc: Project Email Hold

Subject: RE: 581000 - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000196 - 800 Franklin Street, Oakland, CA - Extension Request ~COR-
581000~



Brian,

Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of a Site Investigation Report for case RO0196 is extended to June 29,
2012.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Fong, Bryan [mailto:bfong@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:49 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Project Email Hold

Subject: RE: 581000 - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000196 - 800 Franklin Street, Oakland, CA - Extension Request ~COR-
581000~

Hello Jerry,

Unfortunately we still don"t have a completed encroachment permit to install the
additional well.

The RP has been out of the country (China) for the past couple months and has not been
able to sign off on the permit. 1"ve beenworking with the RP to see if he can sign and
have the permit notarized (as required by the City of Oakland) at a US Embassy in China.
The closest US Embassy to the RP is a three hour flight away and scheduling an appointment
has been problematic according to the RP.

Once we have the encroachment permit, we should be ale to proceed without much further
delay, but it looks like we might not have this resolved until the RP gets back to the US
in late March 2012.

On behalf of the RP 1™"m requesting another extension. 1 apologize for the continued
delays, but unfortunately my hands are tied until we get the encroachment permit resolved.
Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss further.

Regards,

Bryan A. Fong

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis St, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3369 direct
Phone: 510.420.0700 main
Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.0509

Email: bfong@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you print é

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or
distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all
copies.

----- Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 8:41 AM

To: Fong, Bryan




Cc: Project Email Hold

Subject: RE: 581000 - Fuel Leak Case No. R00000196 - 800 Franklin Street, Oakland, CA -
Extension Request ~COR-581000~

Brian,

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a Well Installation Report for
case R00196 is extended to January 27, 2012.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Fong, Bryan [bfong@craworld.com]

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 11:51 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Project Email Hold

Subject: 581000 - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000196 - 800 Franklin Street, Oakland, CA -
Extension Request ~COR-581000~

Hello Jerry,

Fuel Leak Case No. R0O0000196

800 Franklin Street, Oakland, CA

Monitoring Well Installation and Report

I would like to request an extension for the submittal of the well installation report
requested in your letter dated May 16, 2011.

We are still working through encroachment permit issues with the City of Oakland, which
has caused significant delays. Based on discussions with the City of Oakland regarding
the general permit application process (6-8 weeks), it sounds like an encroachment permit
won’t be issued until early December at the earliest.

Based on this information, I would like to request a conservative extension date of
January 27, 2012. We are working to get this work completed as soon as possible.

Thank you for your consideration. <https://sync.acgov.org/OWA/Ur1BlockedError.aspx>

Bryan A. Fong

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)

5900 Hollis St, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3369 direct

Phone: 510.420.0700 main

Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.0509

Email: bfong@CRAworld.com<mailto:bfong@CRAworId.com>

www . CRAwor Id.com

Think before you print P

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.




